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FINANCE OFFICE
Deadwood City Hall
102 Sherman Street - Deadwood, South Dakota 57732
Telephone (605) 578-2600
Fax (605) 722-0786

MEMO

To: Mayor Ruth and City Commission
From: Jessicca McKeown, Finance Officer
Date: January 15, 2021

Re: Holiday Parking Donations

Collections from 11/25/2020 thru 12/29/2020

Broadway Garage $ 15,380
Parking Meters S 1,790
Parking Kiosks S 1,639
Total Collected S 18,809
Less advertising and sign expenses S 1,014

Net Donations S 17,795



Park FREE in Deadwood this heliday season
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HOW TO APPLY FOR 2020 FUNDS:

Thankc you a.all who donated to Tocal chartties tiouch a Deadwood parking melter, kiask ot the
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i Deddwond Finance Officeal 102 Sheman St Deadwood, SD 5732
A Jessicea or enal Lo jessicca@alyoldeadwood com
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2020 Holiday Parking Donation Funds

Organization

Black Hills Auxiliary Post 5969
Deadwood History

Digger Track and Field Team

DL Swim Team

Feeding Deadwood

LD Clothe-A-Kid

LDHS Class of 2024

LD Lions Club

LDHS Post Prom Committee/LDHS Class '22
LD Youth Football & Cheer Team
Northern Hills Alliance for Children
PEO

SD Kids Belong

Twin City Animal Shelter

Twin City Clothing Center

Twin City Senior Center

TOTAL ALLOCATED
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Amount

1,000
1,000
500
1,000
5,045
1,000
500
1,000
500
500
1,500
500
500
750
1,000

1,500

17,795



